From:  Shirley, Rebekah (Intern
Sent: 3/8/2012 3:25:25 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Shmidt, Yuliya (yuliya.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: report on contract failure and delay

Thanks very much for your quick response Meredith. Next Wednesday is great for both Yulia
and I. Do you know which two projects in particular we will be hearing about? It would be
useful to read on them before our talk. Thanks again.

Rebekah

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Shirley, Rebekah (Intern)

Cc: Shmidt, Yuliya

Subject: RE: report on contract failure and delay

Hi Rebekah,

Would next Wednesday between 11-12 work? We can use the conference call number below. We
have identified two examples to discuss and will have a person that can speak to each example on the
call.

Thanks,

Meredith

Dial-in #:|Redacted

MEETING NUMBER:(pIease also dial astericks)

From: Shirley, Rebekah (Intern) [mailto:rebekah.shirley@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 1:23 PM
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To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Shmidt, Yuliya
Subject: FW: report on contract failure and delay

Yulia, thanks for beginning this discussion.

Hi Meredith,

As Yulia explained, we are keen on having a short conversation with one of PGE's project managers to discuss
renewable energy contract failure issues. Can you advise on who the right contact for this conversation would be?
If it's yourself, would you be free to talk next week anytime on Tuesday or Thursday? Wednesday morming also
works well. Please let me know. Thank you in advance for your assistance and we look forward to hearing from
you.

Rebekah

From: Johnson, Aaron [mailto: AJJ9(@pge.com|

Sent: Wed 2/29/2012 4:25 PM

To: Shmidt, Yuliya

Cc: Lukins, Chloe; Shirley, Rebekah (Intern); Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: report on contract failure and delay

Yuliya...

Definitely. I'm CCing Meredith as she is really the best person to manage these kind of requests -- that's her job
and she'll probably get back to you faster than me. I will coordinate with her and we'll get back to you in a few
days after we track down the right person/projects.

Aaron

PS Don't know (@ the new email yet but I'm excited for it. I was jealous when the PUC fixed its email after I left
and I was at the apparent last place doing hokey email addresses...

From: Shmidt, Yuliya [mailto:yuliva.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 63:27 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron; Johnson, Aaron

Cc: Lukins, Chloe <chloe Jukins@cpuc.ca.gov>; Shirley, Rebekah (Intern) <rebekah.shirley@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: report on contract failure and delay

Hi Aaron,

We have a new intern, Rebekah Shirpley (CCed on this email), who is drafting a report on RPS contract failure
and delay. I was hoping you could put her in touch with one of your contract managers who can spend about 30
minutes talking to her about development milestones as well as causes and frequency of contract failure.

She may include case studies of one to two notable failures or delays each utility has experienced so if PG&E has

an example or two it can talk through with her, that'd be great. We are sticking with public information only so we
have no need for confidential data.

Thanks in advance for your help,
Yuliya

P.S. Does the new aaron.johnson email address work?
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Yuliya Shmidt

Regulatory Analyst

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2719
uliva.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov
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